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Graduate Medical Education

MEMORANDUM

To: Dionisios Vrochides, M.D.

Surgery

Cc:  William Cioffi, M.D.

Surgery

From: John B. Murphy, M.D.

Director, Graduate Medical Educatioh Committee
Date: April 27, 2005
Subject: Haffenreffer House Staff Excellence Award

It is my distinct pleasure to congratulate you on being nominated for and selected as one
of the recipients of the Haffenreffer House Staff Excellence Award. A select group of
residents, chief residents and fellows were nominated for this award by their program
directors. Your outstanding performance as a house officer has resulted in this honor,
which is accompanied by a monetary gift made possible by the generosity of the
Haffenreffer family. A reception and awards ceremony honoring the recipients will be
held on Tuesday, May 17, 2005 from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. in the Gerry House Lounge.
We welcome you, a guest and your program director to join us in celebration of your
accomplishments.

Please let Toni Vale or Debbra Gomes in the Graduate Medical Education office know if
you and a guest will be able to attend the awards dinner. Please contact either one at 444-

8450 no later than Tuesday, May 10, 2005 so that we can appropriately plan for the
evening.

Again, congratulations and thanks for your prompt reply.
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